

South Willesborough and Newtown Community Council
www.swancc.org.uk

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee will be held at THE RESIDENTS' LOUNGE, BAXENDALE COURT on WEDNESDAY 16th OCTOBER 2019 at 7pm

All members of the Committee are summoned to attend for the purposes of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below.

Rob Woods

Clerk
10th October 2019

10/19 RECORD ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

11/19 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A Member who declares a DPI in relation to any item on the agenda will need to leave the meeting for the whole of that item and will not be able to speak or take part, unless a relevant dispensation has been granted by the Clerk)

A Member who declares an OSI will be able to speak on the item but will be required to leave the meeting for the vote

A Member may also declare a voluntary Interest if they are unsure of their position. Inclusion and voting will be decided at the time or the declaration.

i. Updating of Declarations of Interest for the Code of Conduct

ii. To note the granting of any requests for dispensations and the decision

12/19 AGREE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND SIGN (attached)

13/19 TO CONSIDER RESPONSES TO PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE MEETING DATE

14/19 TO RECEIVE A VERBAL REPORT FROM THE CLERK AND CHAIRMAN ON SPEEDWATCH EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ISSUES AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL

15/19 TO DISCUSS PARKING PROTOCOLS IN THE SAMUEL PETO WAY AREA AND RESPOND (Notice to residents attached)

16/19 TO DISCUSS WINTER FLOODING IN THE "ASDA" RAILWAY UNDERPASS AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS

17/19 TO AGREE A RESPONSE TO THE PRE APPLICATION PRESENTATION AND MEETING WITH QUINN DEVELOPMENTS ON THE NEWTOWN WORKS PROPOSAL

18/19 TO AGREE DATE OF NEXT MEETING AS 13th NOVEMBER 2019 AND ITEMS FOR INCLUSION ON THE AGENDA